



Date: 09/11/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2020 To 31/08/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20194344	260200 RGE RD 293, Rocky View County AB 06403011 NW-03-26-29-04 LBP:1-3-8711165	01-New construction	430-Plant for manufacturing, processing and assembling goods; factory, plan	3234	\$ 1,200,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20194373	292018 WAGON WHEEL LINK, Rocky View County AB 06410011 NE-10-26-29-04 LBP:1-3-0810343	01-New construction	660-Religious building; church, cathedral, temple, citadel, synagogue	1279	\$ 3,800,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20200846	9, 261051 WAGON WHEEL VIEW, Rocky View County AB 06411034 SW-11-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 6--1612868	03-Alteration and improvements	624-Post-secondary institution; technical institute, trade school	479	\$ 425,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201499	111 LOWES ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06412004 NE/NW-12-26-29-04 LBP:6-1-2011429	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	116129	\$ 41,108,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20202144	342, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010342 09-26-29-04	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	186	\$ 300,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 46,833,500.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 09/11/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2020 To 31/08/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20201186	56 ABBEY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329070 NE-29-24-28-04 LBP:53-1-1013145	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	539	\$ 900,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20201345	25216 NAGWAY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05619025 NW-19-25-02-05 LBP:3-1-4582 GB	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	505	\$ 1,500,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201559	271126 RGE RD 43, Rocky View County AB 07810004 SW-10-27-04-05	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	372	\$ 450,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201599	A, 32122 SPRINGBANK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04727001 SE-27-24-03-05	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	530	\$ 470,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20201673	14 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Rocky View County AB 03215013 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:4-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	267	\$ 300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20201826	212 2 AVE SE, Langdon AB 03223058 SW-23-23-27-04 LBP:4-Z-7811592	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	266	\$ 650,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20201943	273012 RGE RD 42, Rocky View County AB 07823003 SE-23-27-04-05	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	169	\$ 250,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20201983	243016 RGE RD 281, Rocky View County AB 04324021 SW-24-24-28-04 LBP:9--9211513	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	154	\$ 80,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201995	7 WEST MEADOWS COURT, Rocky View County AB 04702066 SW-02-24-03-05 LBP:2--9211144 AddLegal:EXC PL 9810252	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	186	\$ 75,000.	0.	0.



Date: 09/11/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2020 To 31/08/2020

PRBD20202023	109 BEARSPAW VILLAGE CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05713030 SE-13-25-03-05 LBP:26-2-7410769	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	23	\$ 220,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202028	7 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Rocky View County AB 03215078 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:2-2-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	158	\$ 357,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20202083	11 BLACKWELL BAY, Rocky View County AB 05724013 NW-24-25-03-05 LBP:3--9110793	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	593	\$ 250,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202137	151 LARIAT LOOP, Rocky View County AB 05702033 NW-02-25-03-05 LBP:3-14-1811886	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	116	\$ 99,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20202152	53133 WILDCAT HILLS ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06933001 NE-33-26-05-05 AddLegal:S 1/2 1/4	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	90	\$ 200,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202183	35 MONTERRA COURT, Cochrane Lake AB 06827360 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 142--0810165	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	257	\$ 816,900.	1.	0.
PRBD20202212	15 HORIZON VIEW COURT, Rocky View County AB 04725042 SE-25-24-03-05 LBP:4--9411299	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	35	\$ 75,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202221	144 WINTERGREEN ROAD, Bragg Creek AB 03913029 NE-13-23-05-05 LBP:20--4135 JK	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	121	\$ 100,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20202265	251120 WELLAND WAY, Rocky View County AB 06712091 NW-12-26-03-05 LBP:14-1-0310708	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	230	\$ 450,000.	0.	0.



Date: 09/11/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2020 To 31/08/2020

PRBD20202266	44147 TWP RD 244, Rocky View County AB 04902005 NW-02-24-05-05 AddLegal:E 1/2 1/4	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	131	\$ 75,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202354	274022 TWP RD 230, Rocky View County AB 03205011 SE-05-23-27-04 LBP:-A-9010275 AddLegal:PTN. OF BLK. A LYING WITHIN SE	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	21	\$ 55,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202426	251082 RGE RD 32, Rocky View County AB 05711033 SW-11-25-03-05 LBP:4-1-9011441	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	12	\$ 66,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202439	23 SILHOUETTE WAY, Rocky View County AB 03304021 NW-04-23-28-04 LBP:4-5-0811006	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	223	\$ 85,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202454	18 MONTErrA WAY, Cochrane Lake AB 06827399 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 181-- 0810165	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	93	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202483	7 CHURCH RANCHES BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 05631096 SE-31-25-02-05 LBP:54-2-9511789	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	80	\$ 75,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 7,649,100.
Total Dwellings Created: 8.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 09/11/2020 **Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/08/2020 To 31/08/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20200921	264150 RGE RD 283, Rocky View County AB 06327005 NW-27-26-28-04 AddLegal:EXC PLAN 9211760	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	113	\$ 20,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20201760	243070 MORNING VISTA WAY, Rocky View County AB 04723162 SW-23-24-03-05 LBP:16-2-0811193	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	25	\$ 7,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201819	224101 EAGLE LANDING, Rocky View County AB 02327018 SE-27-22-28-04 LBP:1-6-0910243	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	26	\$ 35,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201838	48 WILSON ROAD NE, Langdon AB 03223263 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:14-1-9611037	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	14	\$ 3,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20201925	245051 MEADOW RIDGE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04332058 SE-32-24-28-04 LBP:9-1-0214411	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	117	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202004	75 BLUERIDGE RISE, Rocky View County AB 05618101 N 1/2-18-25-02-05 LBP:16-8-9011448	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	48	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202072	20 DOUGLAS AVE NE, Langdon AB 03223479 SW-23-23-27-04 LBP:10-12-9810012	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	21	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202076	44 GLENDALE COURT, Rocky View County AB 06704017 SW-04-26-03-05 LBP:3-B-8611329	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	82	\$ 6,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202136	243205 RGE RD 281, Rocky View County AB 04323004 NE-23-24-28-04 LBP:1-1-9112117	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	139	\$ 17,500.	0.	0.



Date: 09/11/2020							
Rocky View County, AB, Canada							
Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations							
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)							
Report generated from 01/08/2020 To 31/08/2020							
PRBD20202147	291020 RGE RD 284, Rocky View County AB 09308005 SE-08-29-28-04 AddLegal:EAST OF ROAD 1/4	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	47	\$ 12,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202178	41 HANSON HOLLOW NE, Langdon AB 03223806 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:10-1-1013437	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	14	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20202179	112 MCDOUGALL PLACE NW, Langdon AB 03222222 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:26-1-0311120	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	24	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202189	13 KERNAGHAN CLOSE NW, Langdon AB 03222452 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:63-5-0514172	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	43	\$ 23,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202190	212 COTTAGECLUB CR, Rocky View County AB 10013048 13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 32--0914699	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	60	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202197	18 PARK DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04329179 NE-29-24-28-04 LBP:105-2-1013145	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	130	\$ 22,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20202208	13 BROME BEND, Rocky View County AB 05705041 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:35-2-1612676	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	18	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202213	364 BOULDER CREEK CRESCENT SE, Langdon AB 03214301 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:5-8-1014390	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	29	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202239	523 MONTCLAIR PLACE, Cochrane Lake AB 06827186 NW-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 100--0513169	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	183	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202243	263219 BUTTE HILLS WAY, Rocky View County AB 06422046 NW-22-26-29-04 LBP:13-1-9912375	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 6,000.	0.	0.



Date: 09/11/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/08/2020 To 31/08/2020

PRBD20202254	40 MOUNTAIN LION PLACE, Rocky View County AB 03925010 NW-25-23-05-05 LBP:5-1-7711384	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	15	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202259	44092 TWP RD 274, Rocky View County AB 07829004 SE-29-27-04-05 LBP:1-1-0310188	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	24	\$ 29,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202277	156 COUNTRY LANE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05716081 NE-16-25-03-05 LBP:47-2-9311492	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	52	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202326	24169 TWP RD 280, Rocky View County AB 07632008 NW-32-27-02-05 LBP:1-3-0812604	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	51	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202345	71 PRAIRIE SMOKE RISE, Rocky View County AB 05707056 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:56-2-1612676	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	78	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202362	53190 TWP RD 283, Rocky View County AB 08921002 NW-21-28-05-05 AddLegal:LYING N OF RD 3219 BM 1/4	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	10	\$ 17,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20202368	4 CRILLY CLOSE NE, Langdon AB 03223504 SW-23-23-27-04 LBP:2-15-9810012	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	31	\$ 12,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202378	149 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214481 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:13-12-1812355	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	13	\$ 5,583.	0.	0.
PRBD20202380	133 GREEN VALLEY ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 06812023 NE-12-26-04-05 LBP:-11-1335 LK	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	54	\$ 45,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202381	500 BOULDER CREEK BAY SE, Langdon AB 03214453 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:36-11-1610830	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	16	\$ 3,696.	0.	0.



Date: 09/11/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/08/2020 To 31/08/2020

PRBD20202447	263040 BUTTE HILLS WAY, Rocky View County AB 06422105 SW-22-26-29-04 LBP:9-3-0212449	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	31	\$ 3,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202449	37 BARBER ST NW, Langdon AB 03222309 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:4-5-0410583	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	60	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202457	25231 OLD BANFF COACH ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04630022 SW-30-24-02-05 LBP:9-1-1510283	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202484	523 RAILWAY AVE NE, Langdon AB 03223726 SE-23-23-27-04 LBP:8-2-0311183	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	48	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 527,479.

Total Dwellings Created: 1.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 09/11/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/08/2020 To 31/08/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20201544	1550 HARMONY CIRCLE, Rocky View County AB 05708083 SW-08-25-03-05 LBP:1-8-1612694	01-New construction	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	75	\$ 200,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201621	7, 235126 RYAN ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03331174 SW-31-23-28-04 LBP:UNIT 6--1910445	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	1338	\$ 75,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201627	5, 235126 RYAN ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03331173 SW-31-23-28-04 LBP:UNIT 5--1910445	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	334	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202016	262145 RGE RD 43, Rocky View County AB 36816003 NE-16-26-04-05 LBP:-1-8610666 AddLegal:COCHRANE M&E RED. 85 COR, Exc.Pl.0211031	01-New construction	480-Utility building; hydro control building, oil refinery building, water	32	\$ 85,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202167	103, 16 COMMERCIAL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04734022 SW-34-24-03-05 LBP:16--9612362	03-Alteration and improvements	620-Elementary school, kindergarten	1128	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202194	A, 241001 RGE RD 42, Rocky View County AB 04810001 SE-10-24-04-05 AddLegal:LYING E OF RIVER & EXC RD'S	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	15	\$ 1,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20202240	292200 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410062 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:3-1-1611467	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	223	\$ 1,900.	0.	0.
PRBD20202242	1, 135 COMMERCIAL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04734002 SW-34-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 1--1812070	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	0	\$ 10,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20202283	284047 TWP RD 223A, Rocky View County AB 02320010 SE-20-22-28-04 LBP:1--9010572	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	372	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.



Date: 09/11/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/08/2020 To 31/08/2020

PRBD20202311	108 SWIFT CREEK COVE, Rocky View County AB 04714089 SE-14-24-03-05 LBP:6-2-0715771	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	223	\$ 7,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202321	101, 16 COMMERCIAL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04734022 SW-34-24-03-05 LBP:16--9612362	03-Alteration and improvements	620-Elementary school, kindergarten	0	\$ 2,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20202472	217, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404230 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 217--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	41	\$ 1,300.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 538,800.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 09/11/2020 **Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions

Report generated from 01/08/2020 To 31/08/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20202021	06403014 SE-03-26-29-04 LBP:-Area "A"- 1411993 AddLegal:Regulator Station Site	00-Demolition	480-Utility building; hydro control building, oil refinery building, water	0	\$.	0.
PRBD20202379	35 RIVER DRIVE SOUTH, Bragg Creek AB 03912036 NE-12-23-05-05 LBP:26-D-8605 GT	00-Demolition	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$.	1.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 1.